

GVP Board Meeting Minutes  
June 15, 2023

Gina Glimme  
Ryan Langdon  
Katy Chanana  
Adam Glimme  
Mikael Roemer  
Liana Favro  
Lulu/Cici/Cooper

1. Facilities Update: Sewer issues continue. We have spent >\$5000 to fix it unsuccessfully. We probably will need a new sewer line in the off season. Currently quoted a 6 inch line at \$12,000.
2. Financial Update: County has moved to a new reporting system that we are still learning how to use. Reading the reports is more challenging. It appears that we have the same amount of \$ that we usually have at this time in the season.
3. Events Update: Looking into doing the Mr Softee truck again
4. Staff Update: discussed some rules and roles of staff. Moving to 1 GG instead of 2. May do an "in-water" training.
5. Curb Painting: Mikael will paint the address on the curb.

Next meeting July 11, 7:00 pm at the GVP